SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

(Mark One) $$\boxtimes$$ QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

	For the	quarterly period ended March 31, 2024	
		OR	
□ TRANSITI	ON REPORT PURSUANT TO	SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECUR	RITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
	For the tr	ransition period from to	_
	C	ommission file number: 000-56583	
	(Exact na	Unite Acquisition 1 Corp. ame of registrant as specified in its charter)	
De	elaware		88-1566415
	her jurisdiction of on or organization)		(I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)
11:	49 th Street, th Floor		4004
	York, NY cipal executive offices)		10017 (Zip Code)
(11441000 01 p11111	Apar encount o omices)	(04=) 200 2=24	(2.4 6000)
	(Registra)	(917) 200-3734 nt's telephone number, including area code	
	, ,	it's terephone number, meruanig area code	,
Securities Registered Pursuant to Section	12(b) of the Act:		
Title of Each Class		Trading Symbol	Name of Each Exchange on Which Registered
N/A		N/A	N/A
			of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes ⊠ No □
		nically every Interactive Data File requir shorter period that the registrant was requir	ted to be submitted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T red to submit such files). Yes \boxtimes No \square
			ed filer, a smaller reporting company, or an emerging growth merging growth company" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.
Large accelerated filer		Accelerated filer	
Non-accelerated filer		Smaller reporting compar Emerging growth compar	
If an emerging growth company, indicat accounting standards provided pursuant			sition period for complying with any new or revised financia
Indicate by check mark whether the regi	strant is a shell company (as de	fined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act).	Yes ⊠ No □
As of May 15, 2024, there were 5,000,00	00 shares of the registrant's com	nmon stock, par value \$0.0001 per share, o	outstanding.

UNITE ACQUISITION 1 CORP.

FORM 10-Q FOR THE QUARTERLY PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

TABLE OF CONTENTS

		Page
Special Not	te Regarding Forward-Looking Statements and Other Information Contained in this Report	ii
PART I - F	INANCIAL INFORMATION	
Item 1.	Financial Statements.	1
item 1.		_
	Condensed Balance Sheets as of March 31, 2024 (Unaudited) and December 31, 2023	2
	Condensed Statements of Operations (Unaudited) for the Three Months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023	3
	Condensed Statements of Changes in Stockholder's Deficit (Unaudited) for the Three Months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023	4
	Condensed Statements of Cash Flows (Unaudited) for the Three Months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023	5
	Notes to Condensed Financial Statements	6
Item 2.	Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.	8
Item 3.	Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.	13
Item 4.	Controls and Procedures.	13
<u>PART II - C</u>	OTHER INFORMATION	14
Item 1.	<u>Legal Proceedings.</u>	14
Item 1A.	Risk Factors.	14
Item 2.	Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities, Use of Proceeds, and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities.	14
Item 3.	Defaults Upon Senior Securities.	14
Item 4.	Mine Safety Disclosures.	14
Item 5.	Other Information.	14
Item 6.	Exhibits.	14
Signatures		15

SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS AND OTHER INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT

This Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q (this "Form 10-Q") contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 and the provisions of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"). Forward-looking statements give our current expectations or forecasts of future events. You can identify these statements by the fact that they do not relate strictly to historical or current facts. You can find many (but not all) of these statements by looking for words such as "approximates," "believes," "hopes," "expects," "anticipates," "estimates," "projects," "intends," "plans," "would," "should," "could," "may" or other similar expressions in this Form 10-Q. In particular, these include statements relating to future actions, future performance, anticipated expenses, or projected financial results. These forward-looking statements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from our historical experience and our present expectations or projections.

We may not actually achieve the plans, intentions or expectations disclosed in our forward-looking statements, and you should not place undue reliance on our forward-looking statements. Actual results or events could differ materially from the plans, intentions and expectations disclosed in the forward-looking statements we make. Our forward-looking statements do not reflect the potential impact of any future acquisitions, mergers, or joint ventures we may make or collaborations or strategic partnerships we may enter into.

You should read this Form 10-Q and the documents that we have filed as exhibits to this Form 10-Q completely and with the understanding that our actual future results may be materially different from what we expect. We do not assume any obligation to update any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise, except as required by law.

Unless otherwise stated or the context otherwise requires, the terms "we," "us," "our" and the "Company" refer to Unite Acquisition 1 Corp.

Item 1. Financial Statements.

UNITE ACQUISITION 1 CORP. March 31, 2024

INDEX TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement	Page
Condensed Balance Sheets as of March 31, 2024 (Unaudited) and December 31, 2023	2
Condensed Balance Sheets as of March 51, 2024 (Chaddhed) and December 51, 2025	2
Condensed Statements of Operations (Unaudited) for the Three Months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023	3
Condensed Statements of Changes in Stockholder's Deficit (Unaudited) for the Three Months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023	4
Condensed Statements of Changes in Stockholder's Scrient Chandled / for the Tince Monais chief Water 51, 2024 and 2023	7
Condensed Statements of Cash Flows (Unaudited) for the Three Months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023	5
Notes to Condensed Financial Statements	6
1	

UNITE ACQUISITION 1 CORP.
CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS
(all amounts in USD, except number of shares and per share data)

		Tarch 31, 2024 (naudited)	Dec	cember 31, 2023
<u>ASSETS</u>				
Current assets				
Cash	\$	380	\$	380
Total current assets	Ψ	380	Ψ	380
Total current assets		360		360
Total assets	Ф	200	Φ	200
Total assets	2	380	\$	380
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S DEFICIT				
Current liabilities				
Related party payables	\$	36,250	\$	32,000
Accounts payable and accrued expenses	Ф	52,982	Ф	58
Note payable - stockholder		81,219		81,219
Total current liabilities	_	170,451	_	113,277
Total current habitates	_	170,431	_	113,277
Total liabilities		170,451		113,277
Total natifices	_	170,431	_	113,277
Commitments and contingencies (Note 3)				
Communicities and contingencies (Note 3)				
Stockholder's deficit				
Preferred stock, \$0.0001 par value, authorized 10,000,000 shares, none issued and outstanding		-		-
Common stock, \$0.0001 par value, authorized 50,000,000 shares; 5,000,000 shares issued and outstanding as of March 31, 2024 and				
December 31, 2023		500		500
Accumulated deficit		(170,571)		(113,397)
Total stockholder's deficit		(170,071)		(112,897)
Total liabilities and stockholder's deficit	\$	380	\$	380

 $\label{thm:companying} \textit{The accompanying notes are an integral part of the unaudited condensed financial statements}.$

UNITE ACQUISITION 1 CORP.
CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(all amounts in USD, except number of shares and per share data)
(Unaudited)

		For the Three Months Ended March 31,			
	2024	2023			
Revenue	<u>\$</u>	- \$ -			
General and administrative expenses	57,174	4,250			
Loss from operations	\$ (57,174	\$ (4,250)			
Loss per common share - basic and dilutive net loss	\$ (0.011) \$ (0.001)			
Weighted average common shares outstanding - basic and dilutive	5,000,000	5,000,000			

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the unaudited condensed financial statements.

UNITE ACQUISITION 1 CORP. CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDER'S DEFICIT (all amounts in USD, except number of shares and per share data) (Unaudited)

	Preferred Stock			Common Stock			Accumulated			Total Stockholder's	
	Shares	Amount		Shares		Amount	Deficit		Deficit		
Balance, January 1, 2023		\$	-	5,000,000	\$	500	\$	(27,804)	\$	(27,304)	
Net loss	-		-	-		-		(4,250)		(4,250)	
Balance, March 31, 2023		\$		5,000,000	\$	500	\$	(32,054)	\$	(31,554)	
Balance, January 1, 2024	-	\$	-	5,000,000	\$	500	\$	(113,397)	\$	(112,897)	
Net loss				=		<u> </u>		(57,174)		(57,174)	
Balance, March 31, 2024		\$	_	5,000,000	\$	500	\$	(170,571)	\$	(170,071)	

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the unaudited condensed financial statements.

UNITE ACQUISITION 1 CORP. CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (all amounts in USD) (Unaudited)

	1	For the Three Months Ended March 31,			
	<u> </u>	2024	2	023	
Cash flows from operating activities					
Net loss	\$	(57,174)	\$	(4,250)	
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities:					
Related party payable		4,250		4,250	
Accounts payable and accrued expenses		52,924		-	
Net cash used in operating activities		-		-	
Net changes in cash		-		-	
Cash, beginning of period		380		500	
Cash, end of period	\$	380	\$	500	

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the unaudited condensed financial statements.

UNITE ACQUISITION 1 CORP. NOTES TO INTERIM CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS March 31, 2024

Note 1. Nature of Operations

Unite Acquisition 1 Corp, (the "Company") was incorporated in the State of Delaware on March 10, 2022. The Company's management has chosen December 31 for its fiscal year end.

The Company was organized as a vehicle to investigate and, if such investigation warrants, acquire a target company or business seeking the perceived advantages of being a publicly traded corporation. The Company's principal business objective is to achieve long-term growth potential through a combination with a business, rather than immediate short-term earnings. The Company will not restrict its potential target companies to any specific business, industry, or geographical location. The analysis of business opportunities will be undertaken by, or under the supervision of, the officer and director of the Company.

Note 2. Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The following is a summary of critical accounting policies consistently applied during the preparation of the accompanying condensed financial statements.

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited condensed financial statements include all normal and recurring adjustments (which consist primarily of accruals, estimates and assumptions that impact the unaudited condensed financial statements) considered necessary to present fairly the Company's balance sheet as of March 31, 2024, its statements of operations and stockholder's deficit for the three months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023, and its cash flows for the three months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023. The unaudited condensed financial statements, presented herein, do not contain all of the required disclosures under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("GAAP") for annual financial statements. The accompanying unaudited interim condensed financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annual financial statements and related notes as of and for the year ended December 31, 2023.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying unaudited condensed financial statements have been prepared in accordance with GAAP. Any references in these notes to applicable guidance is meant to refer to GAAP as found in Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") and Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") promulgated by the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB").

Prior period reclassification

Prior period balance related to related party payable has been reclassified to conform to the current period presentation.

Emerging Growth Company

The Company is an "emerging growth company" and has elected to use the extended transition period for complying with new or revised accounting standards under Section 102(b)(1) of the JOBS Act. This election allows us to delay the adoption of new or revised accounting standards that have different effective dates for public and private companies until those standards apply to private companies.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the unaudited condensed financial statements and the reported amounts of expenses during the reporting period. Making estimates requires management to exercise significant judgment. It is at least reasonably possible that the estimate of the effect of a condition, situation or set of circumstances that existed at the date of the unaudited condensed financial statements, which management considered in formulating its estimate, could change in the near term due to one or more future confirming events. Accordingly, the actual results could differ significantly from those estimates.

Net loss per share

Basic net loss per share of common stock is computed by dividing net loss by the weighted-average number of shares of common stock outstanding during each period. Diluted net loss per share of common stock includes the effect, if any, from the potential exercise or conversion of securities, which would result in the issuance of incremental shares of common stock. For diluted net loss per share, the weighted-average number of shares of common stock is the same for basic net loss per share due to the fact that when a net loss exists, potentially dilutive securities are not included in the calculation when the impact is anti-dilutive. As of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, the Company did not have anti-dilutive securities.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

Management does not believe that any recently issued, but not yet effective accounting pronouncements, if adopted, would have a material effect on the accompanying unaudited condensed financial statements.

Note 3. Commitments and Related Party Transactions

Office Space

The Company utilizes the office space and equipment of its management at no cost.

Note Payable Stockholder

On March 10, 2022, the Company issued a promissory note (the "Note") to the sole stockholder of the Company pursuant to which the Company agreed to repay the sum of any and all amounts advanced to the Company or amount of expenses incurred on behalf of the Company, on or before the date that the Company consummates a business combination with a private company or reverse takeover transaction or other transaction after which the Company would cease to be a shell company. Pursuant to the Note agreement, the Note is non-interest bearing unless an event of default occurs, as defined in the Note. As of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, the amount due under the note payable was \$81,219. No expenses were paid on behalf of the Company for the three months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023.

Advisory, accounting, and administrative service agreement

In March 2022, the Company agreed to pay \$1,250 a quarter for advisory, accounting, and administrative support services provided by Lucius Partners LLC, sole stockholder of the Company. The Company incurred expenses amounting to \$1,250 for the three months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023, which is reflected in related party payable on the condensed balance sheets as of March 31, 2024, and December 31, 2023, amounting to \$11,250 and \$10,000, respectively.

The Company incurred director fees with Nathan Pereira amounting to \$3,000 for the three months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023, which is reflected in related party payable on the condensed balance sheets as of March 31, 2024, and December 31, 2023, amounting to \$25,000 and \$22,000, respectively.

Note 4. Going Concern

The accompanying condensed financial statements have been prepared assuming the Company will continue as a going concern, which contemplates the recoverability of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business.

The Company has incurred losses of \$57,174 for the three months ended March 31, 2024, has working capital deficit and has an accumulated deficit of \$170,571 as of March 31, 2024. Management believes these conditions raise substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern for the twelve months following the date these unaudited condensed financial statements are issued. The ability of the Company to continue as a going concern is dependent upon management's plan to find a suitable acquisition or merger candidate, raise additional capital from issuance of stock or receive continued financial support and additional borrowings from the existing promissory note from stockholder. Management intends to finance operations over the next twelve months through additional borrowings from the existing Note. The accompanying unaudited condensed financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be required should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern.

Note 5. Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to credit risk consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents, which at times, may exceed the Federal Depository Insurance Coverage of \$250,000. The Company holds cash at financial institutions that the Company believes are good credit, quality financial institutions and limits the amount of credit exposure with any one bank and conducts ongoing evaluations of the creditworthiness of the banks with which it does business.

Note 6. Subsequent Events

The Company has evaluated subsequent events from the balance sheet date through May 15, 2024, the issuance date of these unaudited condensed financial statements and has not identified any requiring disclosure except as noted below.

Subsequent to March 31, 2024, the sole stockholder paid certain legal and professional expenses on behalf of the Company resulting in an increase in the note payable - stockholder balance.

Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

Overview of our Business

Unite Acquisition 1 Corp. was incorporated in the State of Delaware on March 10, 2022. Since inception, the Company has been engaged in organizational efforts and obtaining initial financing. The Company was formed as a vehicle to pursue a business combination and has focused its efforts to identify a possible business combination.

The Company is currently considered to be a "blank check" company. The Securities and Exchange Commission, or SEC, defines those companies as a development stage company that has no specific business plan or purpose or has indicated that its business plan is to engage in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified company or companies, or other entity or person, and that is issuing a penny stock, as defined in Rule 3a51–1 under the Exchange Act. Many states have enacted statutes, rules and regulations limiting the sale of securities of "blank check" companies in their respective jurisdictions. The Company is also a "shell company," defined in Rule 12b-2 under the Exchange Act as a company with no or nominal assets (other than cash) and no or nominal operations. Management does not intend to undertake any efforts to cause a market to develop in our securities, either debt or equity, until we have successfully concluded a business combination. The Company intends to comply with the periodic reporting requirements of the Exchange Act for so long as we are subject to those requirements.

In addition, the Company is an "emerging growth company," as defined in the JOBS Act, and may take advantage of certain exemptions from various reporting requirements that are applicable to other public companies that are not "emerging growth companies" including, but not limited to, not being required to comply with the auditor attestation requirements of section 404(b) of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, and exemptions from the requirements of Sections 14A(a) and (b) of the Exchange Act to hold a nonbinding advisory vote of stockholders on executive compensation and any golden parachute payments not previously approved.

The Company has also elected to use the extended transition period for complying with new or revised accounting standards under Section 102(b)(1) of the JOBS Act. This election allows us to delay the adoption of new or revised accounting standards that have different effective dates for public and private companies until those standards apply to private companies. As a result of this election, our financial statements may not be companies that comply with public company effective dates.

We will remain an "emerging growth company" until the earliest of (1) the last day of the fiscal year during which our gross revenues exceed \$1.235 billion, (2) the date on which we issue more than \$1 billion in non-convertible debt in a three year period, (3) the last day of the fiscal year following the fifth anniversary of the date of the first sale of our common equity securities pursuant to an effective registration statement filed pursuant to the Securities Act, or (4) when the market value of our common stock that is held by non-affiliates exceeds \$700 million as of the last business day of our most recently completed second fiscal quarter. To the extent that we continue to qualify as a "smaller reporting company," as such term is defined in Rule 12b-2 under the Exchange Act, after we cease to qualify as an emerging growth company, certain of the exemptions available to us as an emerging growth company may continue to be available to us as a smaller reporting company, including: (1) not being required to comply with the auditor attestation requirements of Section 404(b) of the Sarbanes Oxley Act; (2) scaled executive compensation disclosures; and (3) the requirement to provide only two years of audited financial statements, instead of three years.

The Company has not conducted any active operations since inception, except for its efforts to locate suitable acquisition candidates. No revenue has been generated by the Company since inception. It is unlikely the Company will have any revenues unless it is able to effect an acquisition or merger with an operating company, of which there can be no assurance. The Company's plan of operation is to continue its efforts to locate suitable acquisition candidates. Our principal business objective for the next 12 months and beyond such time will be to achieve long-term growth potential through a combination with a business rather than immediate, short-term earnings. The Company will not restrict our potential candidate target companies to any specific business, industry or geographical location and, thus, may acquire any type of business.

The Company does not currently engage in any business activities that provide cash flow. The costs of investigating and analyzing business combinations for the next 12 months and beyond such time will be paid with funds to be loaned to or invested in us by our stockholder, management or other investors.

During the next twelve months we anticipate incurring costs related to:

- (i) filing Exchange Act reports,
- (ii) accounting, auditing and general administrative expenses, and
- (ii) investigating, analyzing, and consummating an acquisition.

We believe we will be able to meet these costs through use of funds to be loaned by or invested in us by our stockholder, management or other investors. There are no assurances that such funds will be advanced or that the Company will be able to secure any additional funding as needed. As of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, the Company had \$380 in cash. On March 10, 2022, the Company issued a promissory note to Lucius Partners LLC ("Lucius Partners"), the sole stockholder of the Company, pursuant to which the Company agreed to repay the sum of any and all amounts that Lucius Partners may advance to the Company on or before the date that the Company consummates a business combination with a private company or reverse takeover transaction or other transaction after which the Company would cease to be a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 under the Exchange Act). The Company has used the proceeds from the note to cover its expenses. Although Lucius Partners has no obligation to advance funds to the Company under the terms of the note, it is anticipated that it may advance funds to the Company as fees and expenses are incurred in the future. As a result, the Company issued the note in anticipation of such advances. Interest shall not accrue on the outstanding principal amount of the note except if an Event of Default (as defined in the note) has occurred. In the event of an Event of Default, the entire note shall automatically become due and payable (the "Default Date") and starting from five days after the Default Date, the interest rate on the note shall accrue at the rate of 18% per annum. As of March 31, 2024, and December 31, 2023, the total amount due under the note was \$81,219.

Effective March 10, 2022, the Company also entered into a services agreement with Lucius Partners, pursuant to which we incur a quarterly fee of \$1,250 to Lucius Partners for advisory, accounting, and administrative support services.

Our ability to continue as a going concern is dependent upon our ability to generate future profitable operations and/or to obtain the necessary financing to meet our obligations and repay our liabilities arising from normal business operations when they come due. Our ability to continue as a going concern is also dependent on our ability to find a suitable target company and enter into a possible reverse merger with such company. Management's plan includes obtaining additional funds by equity financing through a reverse merger transaction and/or related party advances, however there is no assurance of additional funding being available.

The Company, as of both March 31, 2024, and December 31, 2023, had \$380 in cash, and has not earned any revenues from operations to date. In the next 12 months, we expect to incur expenses equal to approximately \$148,000 related to legal, accounting, audit, tax, and other professional service fees incurred in relation to the Company's Exchange Act filing requirements. The costs related to the acquisition of a business combination target company vary widely and are dependent on a variety of factors including, but not limited to, the amount of time it takes to complete a business combination, the location of the target company, the size and complexity of the business of the target company, whether stockholders of the Company prior to the transaction will retain equity in the Company, the scope of the due diligence investigation required, the involvement of the Company's auditors in the transaction, possible changes in the Company's capital structure in connection with the transaction, and whether funds may be raised contemporaneously with the transaction. Therefore, we believe such costs are unascertainable until the Company identifies a business combination target. These conditions raise substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern. The Company is currently devoting its efforts to locating merger candidates. The Company's ability to continue as a going concern is dependent upon our ability to develop additional sources of capital, locate and complete a merger with another company, and ultimately, achieve profitable operations.

The Company may consider a business, which has recently commenced operations, as a developing company in need of additional funds for expansion into new products or markets, is seeking to develop a new product or service, or is an established business which may be experiencing financial or operating difficulties and needs additional capital. We believe that the public company status that results from a combination with the Company will provide such company greater access to the capital markets, increase its visibility in the investment community, and offer the opportunity to utilize its stock to make acquisitions. There is no assurance that we will in fact have access to additional capital or financing as a public company. In the alternative, a business combination may involve the acquisition of, or merger with, a company which does not need substantial additional capital, but which desires to establish a public trading market for its shares, while avoiding, among other things, the time delays, significant expense, and loss of voting control which may occur in a public offering.

Any target business we select for a potential business combination may be a financially unstable company or an entity in its early stages of development or growth, including entities without established records of sales or earnings. In that event, we will be subject to numerous risks inherent in the business and operations of financially unstable and early stage or potential emerging growth companies. In addition, we may effect a business combination with an entity in an industry characterized by a high level of risk, and, although our management will endeavor to evaluate the risks inherent in a particular target business, there can be no assurance that we will properly ascertain or assess all significant risks.

Our management anticipates that the Company will likely be able to effect only one business combination, due primarily to our limited financing and the dilution of interest for present and prospective stockholders, which is likely to occur as a result of our management's plan to offer a controlling interest to a target business in order to achieve a tax-free reorganization. This lack of diversification should be considered a substantial risk in investing in us because it will not permit us to offset potential losses from one venture against gains from another.

The Company anticipates that the selection of a business combination will be complex and extremely risky. While the Company is in a competitive market with a small number of business opportunities, through information obtained from industry professionals including attorneys, investment bankers, and other consultants with experience in the reverse merger industry, we believe that there are opportunities for a business combination with companies seeking the perceived benefits of becoming a publicly traded corporation. Such perceived benefits of becoming a publicly traded corporation include, among other things, facilitating or improving the terms on which additional equity financing may be obtained, providing liquidity for the principals of and investors in a business, creating a means for providing incentive stock options or similar benefits to key employees, and offering greater flexibility in structuring acquisitions, joint ventures and the like through the issuance of stock. A private operating company that may need to raise capital quickly could also benefit by completing a business combination with us rather than by filing its own Exchange Act registration statement because certain investors will not invest in a company that is not filing periodic and current reports with the SEC. On the other hand, the fact that our Common Stock is not quoted or listed and does not trade may adversely impact the Company's likelihood of success in finding a target company and completing a business combination, especially if the Company is competing for such opportunities with other entities seeking candidates for such combinations that have publicly traded stock or other securities, which may be considered more attractive by some prospective targets. Potentially available business combinations may occur in many different industries and at various stages of development, all of which will make the task of comparative investigation and analysis of such business opportunities extremely difficult and complex.

We do not currently intend to retain any entity to act as a "finder" to identify and analyze the merits of potential target businesses. However, the Company's sole shareholder, Lucius Partners, a privately held company, which provides a broad suite of services to help healthcare companies grow, achieve milestones, and generate value for their shareholders, and/or other entities with whom the Company has contacts, may assist in making introductions to candidates for a potential business combination. Lucius Partners has identified and invested in a wide spectrum of global industries, primarily in the healthcare space, and may assist the Company with due diligence in the form of identifying a business combination target but is not obligated to do so. Except as described herein, there are currently no other agreements or preliminary understandings between us and Lucius Partners. As of the date of this filing, while Lucius Partners has introduced to the Company, and the Company has had preliminary discussions with, certain candidates for a potential business combination, no definitive terms have been agreed, and the Company has not entered into any definitive agreement with any party, and there can be no assurance any such discussions will result in any such agreements.

We have not established a specific timeline, nor have we created a specific plan to identify an acquisition target and consummate a business combination. We expect that our management and the Company, through its various contacts and affiliations with other entities, including Lucius Partners, will locate a business combination target. We expect that funds in the amount of approximately \$148,000 will be required in order for the Company to satisfy its Exchange Act reporting requirements during the next 12 months, in addition to any other funds that will be required in order to complete a business combination. Such funds can only be estimated upon identifying a business combination target. Our sole stockholder has indicated an intent to advance funds to the Company as needed in order to accomplish its business plan and comply with its Exchange Act reporting requirements; however, there are no agreements in effect between the Company and our sole stockholder or any other person specifically requiring that it provide any funds to the Company. Therefore, there are no assurances that the Company will be able to obtain the required financing as needed in order to consummate a business combination transaction.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, the Company had total assets equal to \$380 comprised exclusively of cash. The Company's current liabilities as of March 31, 2024 and December 31, 2023, totaled \$170,451 and \$113,277, respectively, comprised of related party payables, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, and amounts due under a note payable to a stockholder. The Company can provide no assurance that it can continue to satisfy its cash requirements for at least the next twelve months.

The following is a summary of the Company's cash flows provided by (used in) operating and financing activities:

		For the Three Months Ended March 31,		
	2024		2023	
Net cash used in operating activities	\$	- \$	-	
Net cash provided by financing activities		-	-	
Net changes in cash	\$	- \$	-	

<u>Issuance of Promissory Note to a Stockholder and Director</u>

On March 10, 2022, the Company issued a promissory note to Lucius Partners, the sole stockholder of the Company, pursuant to which the Company agreed to repay the sum of any and all amounts that Lucius Partners may advance to the Company on or before the date that the Company consummates a business combination with a private company or reverse takeover transaction or other transaction after which the Company would cease to be a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 under the Exchange Act). The Company has used the proceeds from the note to cover its expenses. Although Lucius Partners has no obligation to advance funds to the Company under the terms of the note, it is anticipated that it may advance funds to the Company as fees and expenses are incurred in the future. As a result, the Company issued the note in anticipation of such advances. Interest shall not accrue on the outstanding principal amount of the note except if an Event of Default (as defined in the note) has occurred. In the event of an Event of Default, the entire note shall automatically become due and payable (the "Default Date") and starting from five (5) days after the Default Date, the interest rate on the note shall accrue at the rate of 18% per annum. As of March 31, 2024, and December 31, 2023, the total amount due under the note was \$81,219.

The Company has only cash assets and has generated no revenues since inception. The Company is also dependent upon the receipt of capital investment or other financing to fund its ongoing operations and to execute its business plan of seeking a combination with a private operating company. In addition, the Company is dependent upon certain related parties to provide continued funding and capital resources. If continued funding and capital resources are unavailable at reasonable terms, the Company may not be able to implement its plan of operations.

Results of Operations

The Company has not conducted any active operations since inception, except for its efforts to locate suitable acquisition candidates. No revenue has been generated by the Company for the three months ended March 31, 2024. It is unlikely the Company will have any revenues unless it is able to effect an acquisition or merger with an operating company, of which there can be no assurance. It is management's assertion that these circumstances may hinder the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. The Company's plan of operation for the next twelve months shall be to continue its efforts to locate suitable acquisition candidates.

For the three months ended March 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company had a net loss of \$57,174 and \$4,250 respectively, comprised of accounting, audit, legal, tax, and other professional service fees incurred in relation to the preparation and filing of the Company's SEC filings and general and administrative expenses.

In the next 12 months, we expect to incur expenses equal to approximately \$148,000 related to legal, accounting, audit, tax, and other professional service fees incurred in relation to the Company's Exchange Act filing requirements. The costs related to the acquisition of a business combination target company vary widely and are dependent on a variety of factors including, but not limited to, the amount of time it takes to complete a business combination, the location of the target company, the size and complexity of the business of the target company, whether stockholders of the Company prior to the transaction will retain equity in the Company, the scope of the due diligence investigation required, the involvement of the Company's auditors in the transaction, possible changes in the Company's capital structure in connection with the transaction, and whether funds may be raised contemporaneously with the transaction. Therefore, we believe such costs are unascertainable until the Company identifies a business combination target. These conditions raise substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern. The Company is currently devoting its efforts to locating merger candidates. The Company's ability to continue as a going concern is dependent upon our ability to develop additional sources of capital, locate and complete a merger with another company, and ultimately, achieve profitable operations.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We have not entered into any off-balance sheet arrangements that have or are reasonably likely to have a current or future effect on our financial condition, changes in financial condition, revenues or expenses, results of operations, liquidity, capital expenditures or capital resources and would be considered material to investors.

Critical Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements and related disclosures in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and income and expenses during the periods reported. We base our estimates on our limited historical experience, known trends and events and various other factors that we believe are reasonable under the circumstances. We evaluate our estimates and assumptions on an ongoing basis. Our actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions.

We have not identified any critical accounting estimates.

Contractual Obligations

We do not have any long-term debt, capital lease obligations, operating lease obligations or long-term liabilities, other than the note payable agreement disclosed above, an agreement to pay Nathan Pereira, a monthly fee of \$1,000 for his services as a director and an agreement with Lucius Partners to pay \$1,250 per quarter for advisory, accounting and administrative support services.

Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk.

As a "smaller reporting company" as defined by Item 10 of Regulation S-K, the Company is not required to provide the information required by this Item.

Item 4. Controls and Procedures

Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Disclosure controls are procedures that are designed with the objective of ensuring that information required to be disclosed in our reports filed under the Exchange Act, such as this Form 10-Q, is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC's rules and forms. Disclosure controls are also designed with the objective of ensuring that such information is accumulated and communicated to our management, including the Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure. Internal controls are procedures which are designed with the objective of providing reasonable assurance that (1) our transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported; and (2) our assets are safeguarded against unauthorized or improper use, to permit the preparation of our condensed financial statements in conformity with GAAP.

In connection with the preparation of this Form 10-Q, management, with the participation of our Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer, has evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)). Based on their evaluation as of the end of the period covered by this report, our Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer have concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures were not effective to ensure appropriate review of the internally prepared unaudited condensed financial statements as well as the lack of adequate segregation of accounting functions which could have resulted in material misstatements in the unaudited condensed financial statements.

Management will aim to remediate the material weaknesses described above through hiring additional qualified accounting and financial reporting personnel, and designing and implementing financial reporting systems, processes, policies and internal control. We will continue to monitor our internal control over financial reporting on an ongoing basis and are committed to taking further action and implementing additional enhancements or improvements, as necessary and as funds allow. We do not, however, expect that the material weaknesses in our disclosure controls will be remediated until such time as we have added additional personnel, including additional accounting and administrative staff, allowing improved internal control over financial reporting.

Limitations of the Effectiveness of Control

A control system, no matter how well conceived and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the objectives of the control system are met. Because of the inherent limitations of any control system, no evaluation of controls can provide absolute assurance that all control issues, if any, within a company have been detected.

PART II - OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1. Legal Proceedings.

There are no legal proceedings as defined by Item 103 of Regulation S-K, to which we are a party or of which any of our property is the subject, other than ordinary routine litigation incidental to the Company's business.

There are no proceedings in which any of the directors, officers or affiliates of the Company, or any registered or beneficial holder of more than 5% of the Company's voting securities, is an adverse party or has a material interest adverse to that of the Company.

Item 1A. Risk Factors.

As a "smaller reporting company" as defined by Item 10 of Regulation S-K, the Company is not required to provide the information required by this Item.

Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities, Use of Proceeds, and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities.

None.

Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities.

None.

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosure.

Not applicable.

Item 5. Other Information.

None.

Item 6. Exhibits.

See the Exhibit Index following the signature page to this Form 10-Q for a list of exhibits filed or furnished with this report, which Exhibit Index is incorporated herein by reference.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

Date: May 15, 2024 Unite Acquisition 1 Corp.

By: /s/ Nathan P. Pereira

Nathan P. Pereira

Chief Executive Officer, President,

Chief Financial Officer Secretary and Director

(Principal Executive Officer and

Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit No.	Description
3.1	Certificate of Incorporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the registration statement on Form 10 of the Company, filed with the U.S. Securities
5.1	and Exchange Commission on August 10, 2023).
3.2	By-Laws (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the registration statement on Form 10 of the Company, filed with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission on August 10, 2023).
31.1*	Certification of Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
32.1**	Certification of the Company's Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
101.INS*	Inline XBRL Instance Document.
101.SCH*	Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document.
101.CAL*	Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document.
101.DEF*	Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document.
101.LAB*	Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document.
101.PRE*	Inline XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document.
104*	Cover Page Interactive Data File (formatted as Inline XBRL and contained in Exhibit 101).

^{*} Filed herewith.

^{**} Furnished herewith.

CERTIFICATION

I, Nathan P. Pereira, certify that:

- 1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Unite Acquisition 1 Corp.;
- 2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;
- 3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;
- 4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15-d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
 - a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;
 - b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;
 - c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and
 - d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and
- 5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
 - a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and
 - b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

Date: May 15, 2024

/s/ Nathan P. Pereira

Nathan P. Pereira
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial and Accounting Officer
(Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial and Accounting
Officer)

CERTIFICATION

In connection with the quarterly report of Unite Acquisition 1 Corp. (the "Company") on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2024, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Report"), I, Nathan P. Pereira, Chief Executive Officer and President (Principal Executive Officer) and Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer) of the Company, hereby certify as of the date hereof, solely for purposes of Title 18, Chapter 63, Section 1350 of the United States Code, that to the best of my knowledge:

- (1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d), as applicable, of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and
- (2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company at the dates and for the periods indicated.

Date: May 15, 2024

/s/ Nathan P. Pereira

Nathan P. Pereira Chief Executive Officer and President (Principal Executive Officer) Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)